
From:                                         Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent:                                           07 December 2018 14:24
To:                                               'Trishna Kerai'
Subject:                                     RE: Simon Cordel update
Attachments:                          Seal‐Court‐Order‐09‐08‐2018‐got‐on‐the‐06‐12‐2018.pdf
 
Dear Trishna Kerai
 
I am writing this email to see if you can help regarding the case that went on at Edmonton Country Court.
 
There has been a great deal of issues with Enfield Council and not doing what the Judge stated for them to do.
 
I have had to write to the judge regarding what Enfield Council are doing and I have had a reply back from the court.
 
The order that Enfield Council drafted does not even mean they have to move my son, he is living in hell and I am working with the MP
also regarding issues.
 
But the order Enfield Council wrote needs to go back into court and get addressed as this can no longer carry on as it is impacting my
son's health.
 
Could you please take a look at the letter and order that the court sent as we have never had a sealed copy of the order until the other
day due to the letter I wrote.
 
It would also seem that Enfield Council when they got our amended order just asked the court to seal there order.
 
Also the barrister that attended court for my son on the 09/08/2018 did he make any court notes up if he did could you send them to
me.
 
I would be grateful for any help on this matter
 
 
Regards
 
 
Lorraine
 


